






















































































From: Chris Hirst

Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2019 8:52 AM

To: Melanie Yopp <Melanie.Yopp@floridahousing.org>
Subject: Fwd: Confidential - WB Response

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From:

Date: July 8, 2019 at 1:24:51 PM EDT

To: "chris.hirst@floridahousing.org" <chris.hirst@floridahousing.org>
Subject: Confidential - WB Response

Dear Chris,

The WB states that | have been truthful and honest throughout this process and am fearful of retaliation
and losing my job.

Thanks,

WB



Office of Inspector General
Investigative Report
Case Number 190328-01WB

INSPECTOR GENERAL ADDENDUM

In accordance with Section 112.3189 (9)(a), Florida Statute (F.S.), a copy of the Florida Housing Finance
Corporation, Office of Inspector General Investigative Report was provided to the Whistle-blower (WB). The
WB responded via email on July 8, 2019. The Inspector General acknowledges receipt of the WB’s response,
and would like to reiterate the following information as stated in a footnote on page seven of the original
report:

The WB’s Act, §112.3187-112.31895, F.S., is intended to protect current employees, former
employees, or applicants for employment with state agencies or independent contractors from
retaliatory action. Whistle-blower designation is determined by the OIG in consultation with the
Governor’s Chief Inspector General’s office. If a complaint meets whistle-blower criteria, the
whistle-blower’s identity is protected from release and an investigation is conducted pursuant
to §112.3189, F.S.

Pertinent parts of the WB’s Act, §112.3187-112.31895, F.S., are listed below:

112.3187 (2) LEGISLATIVE INTENT.—It is the intent of the Legislature to prevent agencies or
independent contractors from taking retaliatory action against an employee who reports to an
appropriate agency violations of law on the part of a public employer or independent contractor
that create a substantial and specific danger to the public’s health, safety, or welfare. It is further
the intent of the Legislature to prevent agencies or independent contractors from taking
retaliatory action against any person who discloses information to an appropriate agency
alleging improper use of governmental office, gross waste of funds, or any other abuse or gross
neglect of duty on the part of an agency, public officer, or employee.

(3) DEFINITIONS. ..

(c) “Adverse personnel action” means the discharge, suspension, transfer, or demotion of any
employee or the withholding of bonuses, the reduction in salary or benefits, or any other adverse
action taken against an employee within the terms and conditions of employment by an agency
or independent contractor. . .

(4) ACTIONS PROHIBITED.—

(a) Anagency or independent contractor shall not dismiss, discipline, or take any other adverse
personnel action against an employee for disclosing information pursuant to the provisions of
this section.

(b) An agency or independent contractor shall not take any adverse action that affects the
rights or interests of a person in retaliation for the person’s disclosure of information under this
section. ..




(5) NATURE OF INFORMATION DISCLOSED.—The information disclosed under this section must
include:

(a) Any violation or suspected violation of any federal, state, or local law, rule, or regulation
committed by an employee or agent of an agency or independent contractor which creates and
presents a substantial and specific danger to the public’s health, safety, or welfare.

(b) Any act or suspected act of gross mismanagement, malfeasance, misfeasance, gross waste
of public funds, suspected or actual Medicaid fraud or abuse, or gross neglect of duty committed
by an employee or agent of an agency or independent contractor. . .

(7) EMPLOYEES AND PERSONS PROTECTED.—This section protects employees and persons
who disclose information on their own initiative in a written and signed complaint; who are
requested to participate in an investigation, hearing, or other inquiry conducted by any agency
or federal government entity; who refuse to participate in any adverse action prohibited by this
section; or who initiate a complaint through the whistle-blower’s hotline or the hotline of the
Medicaid Fraud Control Unit of the Department of Legal Affairs; or employees who file any
written complaint to their supervisory officials or employees who submit a complaint to the Chief
Inspector General in the Executive Office of the Governor, to the employee designated as agency
inspector general under s. 112.3189(1), or to the Florida Commission on Human Relations. The
provisions of this section may not be used by a person while he or she is under the care, custody,
or control of the state correctional system or, after release from the care, custody, or control of
the state correctional system, with respect to circumstances that occurred during any period of
incarceration. No remedy or other protection under ss. 112.3187-112.31895 applies to any
person who has committed or intentionally participated in committing the violation or suspected
violation for which protection under ss. 112.3187-112.31895 is being sought. . .
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